

GPSG
Graduate and Professional Student Government
Tuesday, September 5, 2017, 7:00 pm
UCC Executive Conference Room (2390)

I. Welcome and Introductions

II. New Business

- A. President Harreld *Information, Q & A*
 - 1. University and state standing among peers- AAU Status, rankings, gaps, etc.
 - 2. Faculty retention
 - 3. Tuition increase vs. State Appropriation(Undergrad + Grad)
- B. [Iowa One Health Conference Presentation](#) *Information, Decision*
 - a. Kurayi Mahachi- \$1000 towards the cause; all yay; 0 nay; 0 abstain
- C. Sexual Misconduct Climate Survey *Information*
 - 1. Promoting and improving the survey-appeal and incentives
- D. Student Activity fee for FY '19 (Jointly with UISG) *Update*
 - 1. Student activity fee to increase from \$1 to \$4 per student- more Transparency before taking the decision.
- E. Discuss separate draft about DACA *Update*
- F. Statement about Hurricane Harvey *Update*
- G. [Charlottesville Statement on 6th September. 2017.](#)
- H. Announcements
 - b. Board of Regents Meeting this Thursday

IV. Executive Council Updates

- 1. Tejasvi Sharma, President
 - a. GSEC vote; 21 yay; 0 nay; 3 abstain *Decision*
 - i. Kaleigh White
 - ii. Erin Mobley
 - iii. Lyndsey Dubose
 - iv. Christopher Henderson
 - v. Mitch Lingo
 - vi. Ian Faith
 - vii. [Bailey Kelley](#)
 - viii. [Landon Elkind](#)
 - ix. [Jaclyn Crumbly](#)
 - b. UISG/GPSG Resolution date - Attendance Mandatory
 - i. September 19th
 - ii. Website photos will be taken
 - c. Marketing chair
 - d. Meetings invite

2. Grant Jerkovich, Vice President *Information*
 - a. Grad Guide
3. Reuben Vyn, Grants Director *Information*
 - a. Review grants and funding
4. Christopher Cozzolino, CFO *Information*
 - a. Re-allocation of current funds
5. Barbara Okeke, JFC Chair *Information*
 - a. GPAC Applications-need more representation from schools
6. Apoorva Joshi, Secretary *Information/ Ideas*
 - a. Mails regarding important events/initiatives to be forwarded
 - b. Updates to website/Twitter/Facebook page
 - c. Events on the website, Business cards, promotional swag
7. Kimberly DePalma, Safety Chair *Information*
8. Krista Osadchuk , Sustainability Chair *Information*
 - a. Overview of sustainability initiative
 - b. Discussion of ideas for departments without laboratory space
9. Natalie Brown, Diversity Chair *Information*
10. Abigayle Renner, Juhi Narang, Inter-Professional Chairs
 - a. Game Watch
 - i. Location: Kinnick Stadium Press Box, McCord Club Lounge
 - ii. Time: September 9th (10:00 am - 3:00 pm)
 - b. Cheese for Charity
 - i. Location: Joe's
 - ii. Time: October 4 from (6:30 pm to 9:30 pm)
 - c. Elevate
 - i. Location: University Club
 - ii. Time: November 10 (9:00 am to 2:00 pm)
11. Fischer Herald, Luke McClanahan, Gov. Relations Chairs *Information*
 - a. Proposed City Council Liaison position for GPSG

V. Next GPSG Meeting

All meeting dates this year : Up on the GPSG Website

VI. Upcoming Events and Deadlines

1. Gamewatch (September 9th - Kinnick Stadium)
2. Trailblazers (October October 21st - IMU)

VII. Member Government Check-in

1. CCOMSG- First meeting September 13th, 2017
2. COP- Have had their first meeting
 - a. Tailgate
3. GSS- Have had their first meeting, committee setup
4. IASDA- Have had their first meeting, committee setup and elections
5. ISBA
6. MBAA